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COMMON GOOD FUND ASSET REGISTER FOR THE FORMER BURGH OF THURSO

	LAND AND BUILDINGS

	Thurso was established as a Burgh of Barony on 27 July 1633. 




	Name of asset
	Location
	Description

	Sir John’s Square (formerly MacDonald Square) including statue of Sir John Sinclair, and war memorial. 
The war memorial is located within the Common Good footprint of the Square.
	Sir John’s Square, KW14 7AN
CAGUPRN: 130113086
Amenity gardens bordered by roads named Sir John’s Square, Princes Street and A9.
	Total site area: 926.5m².
Title deed: Feu Charter by Sir John George Tollemache Sinclair of Ulbster to the Baillies and Councillors of the Burgh of Thurso dated 16 October 1879 but not recorded until 28 December 1977.
Feu Charter specifies that the Square is not to be built on and is to be maintained as a garden “forever for behoof of the Community”. 
The fountain and war memorial, although outwith the gardens, were originally constructed on land assessed as Common Good and retain that title. 
Inalienable.


	The Mall including The Mall shelter.
	CAGUPRN: 130112993.
Public open space lying between Janet Street and the River of Thurso. Bordered on the northeast by the bridge of Thurso, on the northwest by Janet Street, on the southwest by the northeast boundary wall of the property known as Camfield House and on the southeast by the river.
	Total area: 13,200m² or thereby.
Title deed: Feu Charter & Deed of Gift by Sir John George Tollemache Sinclair of Ulbster to the Magistrates and Commissioners of the Burgh of Thurso recorded 25 October 1897.
The deed to the Magistrates & Commissioners is on behalf of the community of the Burgh and town. The deed specifies that The Mall is to be laid out as “pleasure grounds” and shall be retained forever “for behoof of the community” and “for their recreation and amusement only”.
Inalienable
(This deed also includes 2 areas of land for use as footpaths providing access to the cemetery, these have been assessed as being used for statutory purposes and not common good).


	The Glebe (part only) – including caravan park, Gillock Park and Victoria Walk shelter

	CAGUPRN: 130112706 (caravan park).
Smith Terrace, KW14 7JY.

CAGUPRN: 130113182 (Gillock Park).
Olrig Street, KW14 7JA.

Total area bounded on the northeast by Victoria Walk along the sea front, on the southeast by a foot path leading from Victoria Walk to Smith Terrace (A9), on the southwest by Smith Terrace (A9) and on the northwest by a footpath between the caravan park and farmland linking Smith Terrace back to Victoria Walk.

	Total area: 26,155 m² or thereby made up by:
Caravan Park – 18,745m² or thereby
Gillock Park & shelter – 7,410m² or thereby.
Title deed: Feu Charter by The Church of Scotland General Trustees in favour of The Provost, Magistrates & Councillors of the Burgh of Thurso registered 15 October 1934.
Deed relates to 3 parcels of land of which 2 were conveyed for housing but the 3rd (which includes the current caravan park site and Gillock Park) was conveyed for the use “as recreation ground only”. This condition was waived in 1988 to allow for use as a caravan site.
Inalienable.


	Sir George’s Park – including Sir George’s Park Pavilion & Sir George’s Park Old Pavilion

	Castletown Road, KW14 8HL.
CAGUPRN: 130113087.
Bordered on the northwest by Park Lane and a footpath leading to Sir Archibald Road opposite number 5, on the east and southeast by Sir Archibald Road and Castletown Road and on the west by the rear of retail premises at Bridgend.
	Area: 26,594m² or thereby.
Title deeds:
1. Feu Charter or Deed of Gift by Sir John George Tollemache Sinclair in favour of the Magistrates and Councillors of the Burgh of Thurso recorded 30 August 1871.
2. Feu Charter or Deed of Gift by Sir John George Tollemache Sinclair in favour of the Magistrates and Commissioners of Police of Thurso registered 21 July 1896.
Both deeds note the areas of ground are to be used by the community of the Burgh and Town for “the purposes of recreation and amusement”.
Inalienable.


	Thurso Burgh Chambers and car park
	Rotterdam Street, KW14 8AB.
CAGUPRN: 130106487.
Located between Rotterdam Street and Meadow Lane and adjacent to the northeast side of 12 Rotterdam Street.
	Total area as stated in title deed: 0.276 acres (1117m²).
Title deed: United Kingdom Atomic Energy Authority in favour of Provost, Magistrates and Councillors of the Burgh of Thurso recorded 30 August 1963.
Burgh land not acquired for statutory purpose or held on special trust. Therefore, assessed as Common Good.
Inalienable.


	Amenity land at George Crescent
	Semicircular amenity ground adjacent to 12 Clarence Street and 15 George Street and following the curve of George Crescent.
	Total area as stated in title deed: 0.184acres (745m²).
Title deed: Disposition by Factor & Commissioner for the Right Honourable Viscount Thurso of Ulbster in favour of Provost, Magistrates & Councillors of Burgh of Thurso recorded 18 April 1960.
Burgh land not acquired for statutory purpose or held on special trust. Therefore, assessed as Common Good.
Inalienable due to being public amenity land since acquisition.


	Thurso Town Hall
	High Street, KW14 8AJ
CAGUPRN: 130112668
Located between the former Carnegie library building (which is not Common Good) and the retail unit at 27-29 High Street.
	Area: 625m²or thereby.
Title deed: Disposition by William Durran & others, Trustees of Town Hall Buildings, Thurso in favour of Provost, Magistrates & Councillors of the Burgh of Thurso registered 16 July 1904.
The Town Hall site was originally held on trust for the benefit of the inhabitants of the Burgh of Thurso. However, this prevented the vesting of the site in the Town Council and fettered due administration. A Petition was submitted to Court and the above referenced disposition was approved and the trust closed.
Building currently forms part of the NC500 Visitor Centre.
Inalienable.


	Thurso Golf Club
	Newlands of Geise, KW14 7XF.
CAGUPRN: 130072931.
Located in Newlands of Geise area to the west of Ormlie Road and the northeast of the road leading to Janetstown Industrial Estate.
	Total area: 56.571 hectares or thereby.
Title deeds:
1. Disposition by Robert Dawson Sutherland & David Murdoch Sutherland in favour of Provost, Magistrates & Councillors of the Burgh of Thurso registered 13 July 1914.
2. Disposition of Sinclair Family Trust Ltd in favour of Provost, Magistrates & Councillors of the Burgh of Thurso recorded 6 November 1974.
Both deeds are simple dispositions to the Burgh – the subjects were not acquired for statutory purposes nor held on special trust. Therefore, the property is assessed as Common Good.
The property is also considered to be inalienable due to the public and recreational nature if its use. It is subject to a lease.
(There is an area of 0.78 hectares adjacent to the Thurso/Shebster Road which, as former County Council land, is not considered Common Good.)


	
	
	



	ART AND ARTIFACTS



	Name of asset
	Location
	Description

	No assets have yet been identified.



	COMMON GOOD FUND

	The Thurso Common Good Fund is in the process of being re-established therefore, as yet, there are no Annual accounts or monitoring reports available.
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